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NORBEL 
T E L E C O M  I N C .  

March 27, 2003 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay0 
Clerk & Administrative Services 
Public Service Commission 
State of Florida 

Re: CPCN #T-00- 13 39 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

Kindly make note that Norbel Telecom, Inc. ceased its operations during'the first Quarter of 2003. 

The funding that we had been waiting for over 18 months had not materialized. We were not able to offer 
our products in the State of Florida. 

We sincerely apologize for this delayed notification. 

Please be guided accordingly 
A 

hres idedCE0  

Note: Our new temporary mailing address is : 

P. 0. Box 851 174 
Richardson, Texas 75085-1 174 

P .  0 .  Box 1174 
Richardson, TX 75085-1174 

L. 

1205 ExcLitibc D n ~ c  East. Ibchnrdsoa. T C ~ S  7508 1 (P) 972-437-5626 (F) 972-417-5035 



Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer  
Tuesday, Apnl 01,2003 2:lO PM 
Kay F l y m  
RE: Norbel Telecom Inc. (TJ449) 

OK, thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 2:09 PM 
To: Paula lsler 
Subject: RE: Norbel Telecom Inc. (TJ449) 

Okay. 

Letter is DN 03024-03 and it will be in undocketed in CMS shortly. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 2:08 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Norbel Telecom Inc. (TJ449) 

No. I need to contact them. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2003 2:05 PM 
To: Paula lsler 
Subject: Norbel Telecom Inc. (TJ449) 

Paula - 

We received a letter today from Benedictor M. Yllana, pres/CEO of this company saying they ceased operations 1st 
quarter of 2003. They don't mention RAFs. Should we open a docket to cancel? 

1 


